Old Judge Allegre House (1969)

Marker #: 9853
Marker Text:

Built about 1895 by Warren Allegre, who ran a drugstore nearby. Born in 1849, he came to
this town in 1869. Here he gave music lessons and dispensed legal advice. Was later justice of

the peace and mayor.

This typical Victorian house has foundations and fireplaces of handmade brick. Stair rail and
some woodwork are handcarved; 2 rooms are octagonal.

Present owners, Mr. and Mrs. W. R. Beaver, restored home, 1968.

Recorded Texas Historic Landmark - 1969

Directions:
Heading into Wortham from Fairfield on Hwy 27 (E. San Saba Ave.), turn left onto N. 1st just
after crossing the railroad. Go south one block and the house is on the corner of Concho St.,

and N. 1% street.

Address:
109 N. 1°* Street, Wortham, TX

GPS:
N 31°47.313 W 096° 27.710
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